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March 14, 2018

Greg Best 

Consulting,  Inc.
16100 Outlook Avenue
Stilwell, KS 66085
816-792-2913

March 14, 2018
Dear Sir,
This will serve as the exhibit to confirm that contour overlap exists with the licensed digital facility. The coordinates of the proposed digital facility match the digital license facility. Since both the licensed digital facility and the proposed digital facility are located on the same tower, contour overlap must exist. Hence, no contour overlap map is provided with the application.   

Should you have any questions regarding this information please contact me.
Sincerely, 
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